
Mr	Falcon-Morano

	

Lynn	PD	has	NO	RECORDS	related	to	this	subject

	

Lynn	has	never	looked	to	obtaining	such	equipment

	

This	same	request	was	answered	in	April	2019

	

Lt.	Skip	Coleman

Records	Division	–	KOR

SORB	&	LICENSING

Lynn	Police	Department

	

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	12:54	PM
To:	records	
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare	
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

From Coleman,	Skip	<coleman@lynnpolice.org>
Subject FW:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Fri,	14	Feb	2020	18:05:05	+0000



Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website
0X1An7Gx-VmANYSch8Tr_olVmaEyxplr525WNCXrW7G-14GDf2bVW9kgIWCJNilh9tEOnn1r
Yl0SL0p0GgdKKgrXry1KoMk3BA5L1-511A,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,KOXgcixjAown2YkBLuVqDpF5opUYbqzpoq_rKLmnlCsvJg2h6fyPDUTcNxXNBU
lxAzW4dCOftRfs6ifrgquv5I8_8XIzIn3BGuugmIoLqo0aWUFQrzA,&typo=1>		|
Facebook			|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
	

	

	


